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30th Jany.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the

16th Instant, relative to Wm

Wananosh's complaint that Eliget

Menass, who was payted perminion

to purchase 40 acres of land

from Sampson packson had

taken possession of another

Lot containing 50 acres, I beg

to inform you that the Depart¬

ment underslands from yours

report that the Lot in question,

namely. 15 in the 3rd. Reege

containing 55 /10 acres was

originally assigned to

Meneas

E. Walion, Esq.

Indian Supt.

Sarnia, Ont.
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